

# CONTACT

- +961 76 482 121
- gaelmacary@gmail.com
- https://www.linkedin.com/in/ gaelle-macary-33a134275
- Baabda, Lebanon

### **EDUCATION**

### 2022 - Present

- American University of Beirut (AUB) Olayan School of Business
- Bachelor of Business Administration
- · Beirut, Lebanon

# 2013 - 2022

- College des Peres Antonins
- Lebanese Baccalaureate (General Science)
- Hadath- Baabda

## **SKILLS**

- Video/ Photo editing
- Communication
- Teamwork
- Meeting deadlines
- Friendly
- Critical thinking
- Resilience
- Fluent in three languages

# GAELLE MACARY

# **CURRENT STUDENT**

# ABOUT ME

I am dedicated to learning new things and gaining new experiences! I am open to work with people from different backgrounds than mine since I believe everyone has something to give. Lastly, I am willing to work hard and do my best on whatever opportunity is thrown upon me!

# **EXPERIENCE**

# Video editing

Freelancing

June 2022- Present

- Short videos for Applications-ASYNK TECH
- Short videos for Instagram Reels-DIVE THE MED

# Design

Freelancing November 2022- Present

UI/UX Coachifoot APP

# CERTIFICATIONS

- Volunteered as an usher in the 7th Women in Data Science Conference.
- Open Water Diving Certificate
- Certificate of Participation in "Competition Scolaire en Entrepreneuriat"

# LANGUAGES

- English
- French
- Arabic

🗽 Scuba Diving/ Skiing

HOBBIES

- Editing/ Photography
- Design